Golf Lakes Pickleball Club

Board Meeting Minutes

PICKLEBALL COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021 GOLF LAKES

The Pickleball Committee meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m.

Members present: Larry VanDeventer, Bill Blake, Bonnie Frye, Mike Henderson, Deb Atkinson, Sandy Tiell and Mary Lenhard. Absent: Janis Hogan, Kevin Hogan

Bill made a motion to have Mary Lenhard be Deputy Secretary for the 2021 winter season which will be a voting member position. Bonnie seconded the motion and all were in agreement. Motion passed.

Bonnie presented the Treasurer's report. Another 36 pickleballs have been ordered as we have had a recent episode of ball breakage. There are, at present, 42 members with 8 having paid their membership since our last meeting. Our current balance is \$5,294.72. Bonnie is sending an email, as a reminder, to last years members to see if they are joining again this year. Mary made a motion to accept the Treasurer's report and Larry seconded the motion. Motion passed.

No changes will be made to the current By-laws as the park management has indicated that there are no consequences if any restriction or limitations are not adhered to.

The hours for guests play (of Golf Lake residents) will be: Tuesday and Thursday 3-5 p.m., Friday 5-7 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 3-5 p.m.

Bill looked into purchase of masks with Golf Lakes Pickleball Logo. The costs would be \$8.00 per mask which exceeds our agreed upon \$5.00 limit, thus this will not be pursued further. Mike reported on upcoming league play. The Tuesday ladder league currently has 22 participants, the Thursday ladder league has 19 participants and the Monday night mixed league has 15 participants. Bonnie has indicated that the Women's league will now be Women's Organized play on Wednesdays at 4:30 p.m. At present there are 4 signed up.

Mike also indicated that awards for last springs winners have not all been given out. The men's Tuesday winners are 1st Steve Augsburger & 2nd Glen Spraetz. Men's Thursday ladder are 1st Dave Harris and 2nd Joe. Mike, Larry and Bill will contact them to give rewards. The women winners are: Tues. Janis & Kimberly and Thursday Janis and Claudette – none of the women are at Golf Lakes presently.

Sandy provided updates and sought additional input from the committee regarding wind screens: weight, windows, type of material of screens, length/width etc. There are numerous consideration and no company is local. There is a manufacturer in the Tampa area and Sandy

Golf Lakes Pickleball Club

called the owner during the meeting in hopes of having someone come to GL to provide suggestions based on our courts. However, they do not do installations. She will continue to garner specifications so that we can present our plans to the GL Board in the near future.

Bill will be contacting Pam regarding the need to have the courts cleaned regularly using a leaf blower. There is a shell/sand area near the courts which gets tracked onto the courts and could result in the potential for injury to players slipping on the court.

Jerry Ash has agreed to continue teaching Beginner lessons on Wednesdays from 11 a.m. until noon. Anyone who is unable to attend on Wednesday can contact Bill Blake and he will provide lessons.

Deb made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:17 a.m. Mary seconded the motion and the meeting was concluded.